115 West Ventura Avenue, Clewiston, FL 33440
Agenda Item # 16

TO: City Commission of the City of Clewiston
FROM: Lynne Mila

VIA: Danny Williams, City Manager

DATE: April 21, 2025

SUBJECT: Consideration of Resolution 2025-17 approving an application to the Florida
Department of Commerce CDBG program 2024-2025

Background:

Clewiston Ultilities desires to apply for grant funds to create a Comprehensive Utility Master Plan
for the city’s water distribution system and wastewater collection system. The master plan will
include an evaluation of each facility, identify deficiencies, address immediate long-term needs
and provide a roadmap for planning and prioritization of system replacements or expansion.
Further, the city will develop a Reverse Osmosis Water Treatment Plant Capacity study to allow
for the evaluation, engineering study and budgeting for the build-out of the existing water
treatment plant.

Fiscal Impact: Amount requested is $793,000.

Attachments:
a. Resolution No. 2025-17

Recommendation:

Motion to approve Resolution 2025-17 approving an application to the Florida Department of
Commerce CDBG program 2024-2025.



